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. Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm
Pte Ltd / QY131Y - MSIG : 603480PLY

Attachments: EST.PDF; RPT.PDF

Dear Summer,

Please arrange the motor surveyor to survey third party vehicle QY131Y on a without prejudice basis.
Attached is the repair estimates, police report and accident report.

Regards

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | ienny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

AMember of IILRINE INSURANCE GROUP

From: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:vion.lim @eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Jenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg; eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg;
jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm Pte Ltd / QY131Y

IE)CTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s), A | : -

Dear Jenny,

Yes vehicle is in 27A Tanjong Penjuru. Please assist to arrange for the survey.
Thank you.

Best Regards.

® ELROKARS GROLP
Vion Lim

Insurance Claims Officer

EUROKARS SERVICES PTE LTD



27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
- D;(65) 6331 0684 H: (65) 9111 7463

E: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sq

Website: www.eurokars.com.sg

From: Jenny Yong <jenny yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: 22 August 2019 10:38 AM

To: Vion Lim <vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Samuel Ng <samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg>; Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke @eurokars.com.sg>; Eva Kok
<eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm Pte Ltd / QY131Y

Dear Vion,

We wish to survey vehicle QY131Y on a without prejudice basis.

Please advise if the vehicle is still at the workshop so that we can arrange for our motor surveyor to inspect.
Regards

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

AMember of IRTRNIE INSURANCE GROUP

From: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg;
jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm Pte Ltd / QY131Y

l EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). THE=

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Your Ref: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm Pte Ltd
Our Ref: QY131Y

Kindly arrange the survey of our client's car in 27A Tanjong Penjuru.
Attached is the ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal. Kindly assist to revert the OIC for the above case. Thank you.

Thank you.



Best Regards.
(® EWROKARS GROUP
Vion Lim
Insurance Claims Officer

EUROKARS SERVICES PTE LTD

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
D: (65) 6331 0684 H: (65) 9111 7463

E: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg

Website: www.eurokars.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



Denise Taz (LKKAuto) ————— - —

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 26 August 2019 4:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Jenny Yong'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry
Farm Pte Ltd / QY131Y - MSIG : 603480PLY

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF QY 131Y.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle QY 131Y

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 1:53 PM

To: 'Jlenny Yong' <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm Pte Ltd /QY131Y -
MSIG : 603480PLY

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Yong [mailto:jenny yong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 11:15 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Public Liability Claims: Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd | Mua Hin Poultry Farm Pte Ltd / QY131Y -
MSIG : 603480PLY
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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: 603480PLY Date: 26/8/2019

QOur Ref: CS/MSG19014800/R1td3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
MSIG Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. QY 131Y

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 22/08/2019 __at the premises of M/s _Trans Eurokars and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S8  23.185.75

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 11.181.65

“Check” Items Amount : S§ 8.347.83

Market Value : S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage: r—

The vehicle sustained damages - e

at the n/s front portion. front
affside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Licensed Appraiser



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: :
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Aug 2019

Statutory Board
002F

QY131Y

No

26 Aug 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EUé
White

2017

P520443514
JM6BN22A8BH0151988
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$14,476.00

27 Apr 2017

27 Apr 2017

1

$9,476.00

Yes
26 Apr 2027
$7,107.00

26 Apr 2027

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$52,000.00

$39,866.00

$46,973.00

oK s e



MVA118102707 / VAC - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 05/08/2019 17:31
SUBMITTED BY: LYNDA NG AH HIANG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
05/08/2019 17:31
05/08/2019 10:15

17 SENOKO CRESCENT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Qy131yY

SINGAPORE FOOD AGENCY
0 00 2L+«
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-91193555
MAZDA

K3

NO

THIRD PARTY
GOVERNMENT

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
D18MFL0001715

TAN KENG HUA
S7603782E

09/02/1976

INDOOR

27/07/1996

23 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91193555

NOEMAIL

Page 10of 7



Address BLK 483 ADMIRALTY LINK #07-35
Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle 2

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 1

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| ha\{e been approacl?ed by uqknown_parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] WOODLANDS DIV HQ
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER. POLICE REPORT NO. L/20190805/7027 VEHICLE NOT
AT IDAC, INDIA INSURANCE MS SUNDARI SAID CAN GO AHEAD WITH THE REPORT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2of 7



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Pollcyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabllity,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out In this (form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(1ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IDAC BLUIKIT BATOK (VACH
A 23

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature 2
Date & Time: (If driver s not the policyholder) Name: :

Date & nme;,s/g,/\ 9 NRIC/FIN Na.: A &0
1+ 1ok, -

Page 3of 7



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

" SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

2.4

1DAC BUI(H B’\rOK (VAC)

-t a3
Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/RIN,No.:
T
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE G

POLICE FORCE dolB
0

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Wocedlands Division HQ

1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622
Tel No:1800-4660000

Report No. L/20190805/7027

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
05/08/2019 15:29
Namie Of Informant Address
TAN KENG HUA APT BLK 483 ADMIRALTY LINK #07-35 SINGAPORE
750483
ID Type / ID No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / S7603782E Home/Office: Mobile:
91193555
Nationality Emall Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN Tan keng hua@sfa.gov.sg
Occupation Sex Age Date of Birth |Race
CIVIL SERVANT Male 43 09/02/1976  |Chinese
Institution/School Name Language
English
Date/Time Of Incident Location Of Incident
05/08/2019 10:15 - 05/08/2019 10:15 17 SENOKO CRESCENT SINGAPORE 758271
Brief details.

I wish to make a report with regard to an accident that happened on § Aug 2019 at 17 Senoko Crescent
Singapore 758271. The address belonged to one company, Heng Guan Poultry Industries Pte Ltd.

[, Tan Keng Hua, NRIC: S7603782E, an inspector with the Singapore Food Agency was on the way to
the above importer for an inspection. | drove my department car, QY131Y to the above address at about
10.15am. When | was driving towards the end of the warehouse, | stopped as | saw an incoming forklift
carrying a pallet with a full load of carton boxes coming towards my direction.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the person making this
Not applicable report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 05/08/2019 15:29
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Page 5of 7



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

il LT
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Report No. L/20190805/7027

I did not sound my horn as | thought the forklift driver had noticed my car. Before | can react, the forklit
suddenly move forward and hit the front left bumper of my car. Due to the impact, all the cartons on the
cartons had dropped onto the bonnet and the floor. | got off the car and inspect the damages on the car.

Preliminary observations are that the front left tyre had punctured, the front side mirror cover was
damaged, and the front left bumper was badly damaged. After clearing the debris, | slowly parked my car
to a comner and took down the particulars of the forklift driver.

I do not sustain any injuries at the point of impact by the forklift. The model of the forklift is 62-8FD25. The
driver of the forklift at the above material date and time is one male, THET PAING HTOO S_PASS: 0
93243439 (FIN: G5483769R), a Myammar National employed by Heng Guan Poultry Industries Private
Limited.

That is all.

SUNBBSIAVOIved 2@ty T o e R e T e e

Victim: =0 s T R ;

Person Name TAN KENG HUA

ID Type NRIC NO ID No S7603782E

Gender Male Age 43

Race Chinese Language English

Occupation CIVIL SERVANT Address Type

Signature Of Officer Record ing The Report: Signature Of Informant; _
The identity of the person making this

Not applicable report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter; Date/Time:

Not applicable 06/08/2019 15:29

Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Page6of 7



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

@ SINGAPORE

I

POLICE FORCE 805/7027
30f3

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Report No. L/20190805/7027
Address APT BLK 483 ADMIRALTY Mobile No 91193555

LINK #07-35 SINGAPORE
i 750483

Is Informant A Yes
Victim?

Person Name [TAN KENG HUA (Informant)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
05/08/2019 15:29

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Page7of 7
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7 TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
w (® ELROKARS GROUP
mazpa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
MSIG INSURANCE SINGAPORE P/L NAME : Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority Of Singa WiP : 48140
4 SHENTON WAY #21-01 ADDRESS: No. 52 Jurong Gateway Road EXCESS :
SGX CENTRE 2 #14-01 DATE: 6-Aug-19
SINGAPORE 068807 Singapore 60855
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 68052726
FAX : Juk T-f
VEH NO : Qy131y DATE IN ; CONTACT PERSON : Vion 63957877 / é?}lu( 4
CHASSIS NO : JMEBN22ABH0151988  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : PUBLIC LIABILITY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 DATE REG.: 27-Apr-17  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO Qry REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT BUMPER Tifw ~ 1 |MB63B-50-031BB8 $  866.80
2 |GARNISH LHS, FOGLAMP 7 1 MB63B-50-C22 $ 18.20
3 |COVERLHS, FOGLAMP % A\ 1 | |MB63B-50-C21A $  2630f
4 |STIFF'A', FRONT BUMPER 1 | IMBHN1-50-0508 $ 87.90
5 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER /&L ~ 12 | |MC274-50-133 s 44.40
6 |FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER A<~ 7 2 MB45A-56-146A $ 6.00
7 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER ~ fAur ~ 2 'MGHP9-50-0Z5 $ 5.80
8 |SEAL RUBBER, FRONT BUMPER Ase ~ 2 |MB63B-50-2G2 3 4.80
9 [RIVET, FRONTBUMPER  Ace 4 MTK21-50-355 3 36.80
10 |FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER a0 .~ 8 MGD7A-50-EAL $ 25.60
11 |CHROME LHS Y wh 1 MB63B-50-7K1A $ 19150 ¢
12 |PROTECTORLHS, CHROME o~ #4 .~ 1 MB63E-50-B51B $ 20.50
13 |BRACKET LHS, FRONT GRILLE " 1 MB638B-50-163 3 27.30
14 |PIN LOCATOR, FRONT GRILLE 7. 1 MKD45-50-1K5A s 2.90
15 |GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE 7, 1 MKD45-50-ES1 $ 2.90
16 |FRONT FENDER LHS lyl Ve 1 MB45A-52-2118 § 35060
17 [STAY LHS, FENDER 7 1 MB45A-52-240 $ 4190
18 [MUDGUARDLHS  @uof X WA 1 MB45A-56-140H $  101.90
19 [SHIELD SPLASH LHS c»f 7 1 MBHV1-56-115 3 22.40
20 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 7Qw\ 15 MB45A-56-146A $ 45.00 }/
21 |FASTENER, SHIELD SPLASH ALK /~ 3 MG)21-68-885B02 $ 9.00
22 |COVERLHS, DOOR MIRROR N £~ 1 MB63B-69-1N7 64 S 12840
23 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER  AgL /~ 4 /MS515-51-833 $ 16.00
24 |LAMP LHS, SIDETURN 7~ AW 1 |MB63B-69-182A S 12390
25 |DOOR MIRROR LHS 75\ wA 1 \MB63B-69-181A S 396.90
26 |GLASS MIRROR LHS, DOOR MIRROR 7wa\ 1 |MB63B-69-1G7 $ 53.20 )/
27 [BONNET L4/ 1 |MBHY0-52-31XA $ 112070
28 |WEATHERSTRIP, BONNET S W\ 1 | MBHN9-56-770A S ss.ao)(
29 [HEADLAMPLHS £/~ 1 \MBABK-51-0L0E $  1,070.50
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30 |CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP 7 1 | |MBHN1-51-0K6A $  150.80
31 |RIVET, HEADLAMP  Aee 1 MB092-51-833 $ 3.50
32 |CUP, HEADLAMP ALe ~ 2 | MDR61-50-133 $  13.00
33 |LAMP LHS, SIDETURN )X 1AW 1 MB63C-51-360A $  147.00 [\
34 [BRACKET LHs, FOGLAMP X VWA 1 MB63B-51-694 $ 1550
35 |CONVERTER D/C (ren .~ 1 MPE03-18-572 S 505.50
36 |BRACKET, CONVERTER A<¢A _~ 1 MPEO5-18-582 $ 1820
37 |HARNESS, FRONT % 1 MBALN-67-0108 §  4,926.30
38 |COVER UNDER, FRONT BUMPER /. 1 MBA5A-56-11Y $  100.50
39 |FASTENER, UNDERCOVER /. 6 MB45A-56-146A $ 1800
40 |COVER UNDER, ENGINE 1 'MB61K-56-110A $ 30090
41 |FASTENER, UNDER COVER 7 6 IMGD7A-50-EA1 $  19.20
42 [SHIELH SPLASH LHS, ENGINE LHS 7. 1 |MKD53-56-342 $  19.40
43 [FRONTBEARINGLHS T 1 MB45A-33-04X $  568.80
44 |FRONT KUNCKLE LHS 7. 1 MB45A-33-031 $  402.60
45 |FRONTDAMPERLHS I 1 IMBAHD-34-900 $ 30140
a6 |BOLT - 2 MSYA1-61-404 $ 2860
47 |NUT,supPORT 2 M9YB0-41-413 § 2260
48 |RUB MTG TOP, FRONT DAMPER /. 1 MKD35-34-380C $ 9650
49 |BEARING, FRONT DAMPER /. 1 MB45A-34-38XA $ 5580
50 |STOPPER, FRONT DAMPER 7. 1 MBA45A-34-111A § 4130
51 |FRONTLOWERARMLHS 7. 1 MB60S-34-350G $ 45470
52 |BOLT . 1 MOYAD-21-24) $ 1150
53 |BOLT . 1 M9YAD-11-401A S 21.30
54 |BOLT 2 1 MB9YA0-21-603C $ 19.40
55 |LINKRODLHS . 1 |MB45A-34-170 $ 6800
56 |FRONT WHEELRIMLHS ¢ . F —~ 1| |M9965-D0-6560 s 722.30
TOTAL PARTS $ 13,967.50
LESS 10% $ 1,396.75
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 12,570.75
Labour Description
7 - - -
3, | AT A O B A B e | B9 o el
g r /
7 P - P
2 | mzsesearon 1O ;l:Ts;gg; FLFI:Q:; ::Eggr;. LF-TLONT FENDER LH, BONNET, COVER DOOR MIRROR LH, 3 (<0 |s M
z £
3 | MZz-BR-HARNES |TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE WIRE HARNESS ASSY. 7 $  1,320.00
4 TO SUPPLY DOOR STICKER. 7 NETT | TBA
5 TO SUPPLY 1 PC TIRE (/‘-4/ 7’80 $ )&‘40
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6 | MZ-BR-AXNSUP |TO REPLACE AXLE AND SUSPENSION MECHANISM. )( A8 990.00
AN
7 | MZ-BR-WHEBAL |TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. NETT S 120.00
8 | MZ-BR-WHEAL| |TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NETT S 560.00
9 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-QUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. ( SO S ?mé
10 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. [ W s ?ofo
11 | MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. (kO S }suﬁz
N2
12 TO SUPPLY BODU COATING. >< / TBA
,]( ?
13 | MZ-BR-TOW-IN |TO TOW THE VEHICLE FROM THE ACCIDENT SITE TO THE WORKSHoP, e C&IP ) NETT 3 120.00
Qo
14 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |[SUNDRIES. NETT s 108700
TOTAL LABOUR $ - |$ 10,615.00
TOTAL PARTS $ - |$ 12,570.75
TOTAL $ - |$ 23,185.75
LESS EXCESS S - |$ -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ -
GST 7% $ = |8 P
GRAND TOTAL S - -
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING,YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF $400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
Authorised Signature
N ASut-

N

Hr'y QuoluV (24

1oy

Ry b 1F
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y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
.

— 1 i . i i | 408933
5 BAa 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 40
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CS/MSG19014800/R1td3e2
#94.01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 04gse1  Dot®: 0102019 ||||||||"||||||||"|||||||
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected Qy 131y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 603480PLY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY YONG Assign Date 22/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 SEDAN 1.5ATEUE |c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMEBN22ABH0151988 Colour WHITE
Odometer 29691 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[205/60 R16 TOYO 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/08/2019 Inspection Date 22/08/2019
Survey held at 27A TANJONG PENJURU
Repairer TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
5a. I Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. QY 131Y

Page No.:1of 3

| - Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [ ~Stmate _é’} .(51)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BUMPER TORN 866.80 866.80
1|GARNISH LHS, FOGLAMP * CHECK 18.20 -
1|COVER LHS, FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 26.30
1|STIFFA', FRONT BUMPER * CHECK 87.90 -

12|CLIP, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 44.40 44 40
2|FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
2|GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 5.80 5.80
2|SEAL RUBBER, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 4.80 4.80
4|RIVET, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 36.80 36.80
8|FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 25.60 25.60
1|CHROME LHS NOT NECESSARY 191.50 -
1|PROTECTOR LHS, CHROME CRACKED 20.50 20.50
1|BRACKET LHS, FRONT GRILLE * CHECK 27.30 -
1|PIN LOCATOR, FRONT GRILLE * CHECK 2.90
1|GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE * CHECK 2.90 -
1|FRONT FENDER LHS BENT 350.60 350.60
1|STAY LHS, FENDER * CHECK 41.90 -
1|MUDGUARD LHS NOT NECESSARY 101.80 -
1|SHIELD SPLASH LHS CcuT 22.40 22.40

15|FASTENER, MUDGUARD NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
3|FASTENER, SHIELD SPLASH NECESSARY 9.00 9.00
1|COVER LHS, DOOR MIRROR CRACKED 128.40 128.40
4|RIVET, FRONT BUMPER NECESSARY 16.00 16.00
1{LAMP LHS, SIDE TURN NOT NECESSARY 123.90 -
1|DOOR MIRROR LHS NOT NECESSARY 396.90 -
1|GLASS MIRROR LHS, DOOR MIRROR NOT NECESSARY 53.20 -
1|BONNET BENT 1,120.70 1,120.70
1|WEATHERSTRIP, BONNET NOT NECESSARY 66.80 -
1|HEADLAMP LHS CRACKED 1,070.50 1,070.50
1|CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP * CHECK 150.80
1|RIVET, HEADLAMP NECESSARY 3.50 3.50
2|CLIP, HEADLAMP NECESSARY 13.00 13.00
1|LAMP LHS, SIDE TURN NOT NECESSARY 147.00 -
1|BRACKET LHS, FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 15.50 -

Report Ref No. CS/MSG19014800/R1td3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
: 3 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | FSUTe (g) (s’)
1|CONVERTER D/C CRACKED 505.50 505.50
1|BRACKET, CONVERTER NECESSARY 18.20 18.20
1|HARNESS, FRONT * CHECK 4,926.30 -
1|COVER UNDER, FRONT BUMPER * CHECK 100.50 -
6|FASTENER, UNDER COVER * CHECK 18.00 -
1|COVER UNDER, ENGINE * CHECK 300.90 -
6|FASTENER, UNDER COVER * CHECK 19.20 -
1|SHIELD SPLASH LHS, ENGINE LHS * CHECK 19.40 -
1|FRONT BEARING LHS * CHECK 568.80 -
1|FRONT KNUCKLE LHS * CHECK 402.60 -
1|FRONT DAMPER LHS * CHECK 301.40 -
2(BOLT * CHECK 28.60 -
2(NUT, SUPPORT * CHECK 22.60
1|RUB MTG TOP, FRONT DAMPER * CHECK 96.50
1|BEARING, FRONT DAMPER * CHECK 55.80
1|STOPPER, FRONT DAMPER * CHECK 41.30 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LHS * CHECK 45470 -
1|BOLT * CHECK 11.50 -
1|BOLT * CHECK 21.30 -
1|BOLT * CHECK 19.40 -
1|LINK ROD LHS * CHECK 68.00 -
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM LHS cuTt 72230 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,396.75 -426.85
12,570.75 3,841.65
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|TIRE (SN) cuTt 450.00 280.00
1|/SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
550.00 310.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT FENDER LH, 2,640.00 2,600.00
BONNET AND DOOR MIRROR LH. TO REPAIR FRONT
DOOR LH, REAR DOOR LH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED
BY THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT FENDER LH, 3,465.00 3,150.00
BONNET, COVER DOOR MIRROR LH, FRONT DOOR LH,
REAR DOOR LH.
TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE WIRE HARNESS ASSY. * CHECK 1,320.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/IMSG19014800/R1td3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No..3of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
D ion of Pa Condition )
o S Workshop ()| (5)
TO SUPPLY DOOR STICKER. (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
TO REPLACE AXLE AND SUSPENSION MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 990.00
TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL 120.00 120.00
BALANCING.,
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL 560.00 560.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 250.00 150.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 180.00
WORKS.
TO SUPPLY BODU COATING. (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . d
TO TOW THE VEHICLE FROM THE ACCIDENT SITE TO 120.00 120.00
THE WORKSHOP.
10,065.00 7,030.00

GRAND TOTAL 23,185.75 11,181.65
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 11,181.65
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$8,347.83NETT)

Report Ref No. CS/MSG19014800/R1td3e2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

184 [l Y whats i C! 5 3 pled o any third party wiho may I

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

third party acting or




